

# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Gail E. Labanara										
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:								
City Light Review Panel			Suburban Franchise Represe							
		Council Cor	Council Confirmation required?							
$igcap \square$ Appointment $\mathit{OR}$ $igtimes$ Reappoint	⊠ Yes									
		☐ No			<u>a</u>					
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term	erm of Position: *						
Council		<del>/2018</del>	5/1/2018 S 25 S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S							
Mayor	412	5/18	to 4/30/2021 E 3							
Other: Fill in appointing authority	ECP		4/30/	표 를 될다						
					× 9 7					
Residential Neighborhood:		Zip Code:		act Phone No.:	Q					
Shorewood on the Sound	9814	6 								
Background:										
Gail Labanara (Suburban Franchise Representative) is the Public Works Analyst for the City of Tukwila. She has over 17 years experience with utility rate modeling for Tukwila Public Works and 27 years at the City of Tukwila that include significant financial experience. Ms. Labanara has a BA degree from Pennsylvania State University and has specialized in accounting through her career.										
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):	Appointing Signatory:								
$\rho$ .		Jenny A. Durkan								
Jenny 4 Ducti	>	Mayor of Seattle								

<sup>\*</sup>Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

## Gail E. Labanara

#### **OBJECTIVE**

Continue membership on the Seattle City Light Review Panel

## **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Public Works Analyst**

2000 - Present

Public Works Department, City of Tukwila, Tukwila, WA

- \* Develop and monitor \$61 million annual Public Works Budget and Capital Improvement Program, work directly under Public Works Director
- \* Financial monitoring and grant reimbursement tracking, including the \$23 million S 180<sup>th</sup> St Grade Separation Project with over ten federal, state, regional, and local funding partners, TUC Access (Klickitat) for \$22 million, and Southcenter Parkway Extension for \$24 million
- \* Liaison to Mayor, Council, and Finance; research, analyze, and prepare reports, spreadsheets, statistical summaries, policies, ordinances, resolutions and other procedures including rate modeling for water, sewer & surface water utilities
- \* Personnel tracking with a variety of confidential administrative work
- \* Office management, purchasing, and weekly and quarterly reports
- \* 2013 Public Works Employee of the Year
- \* 2007 Mayor's Excellence in Action Award

## Accounting Technician II

1991 - 2000

Finance Department, City of Tukwila, Tukwila, WA

- \* Utility billing for monthly water/sewer and semi-annual storm drainage
- \* Processed Tukwila's Budget, Capital Improvement Program, and Comprehensive Annual Report in Word and Excel. Variety of work under Finance Director
- \* 1991 Esprit de Corps Award

#### **Account Clerk II**

1986 - 1990

Finance Department, City of Santa Cruz, Santa Cruz, CA

- \* Implemented and improved the computerized collection of parking citations which increased revenues to over 1 million dollars per year
- \* Responsible for reconciling water accounts, utility journal entries, utility refunds & collections, bank deposits, and business licenses

## Accounts Receivable (163 room high volume hotel)

1984 - 1986

Accounting, Dream Inn, Santa Cruz, CA

## Front Desk Supervisor (248 room resort)

1983 - 1984

Guest Services Inc., Sequoia National Park, CA

### Other Employment:

Yellowstone Park Service Stations during the summers.

## **EDUCATION**

#### BA Pennsylvania State University, State College, PA

1982

#### Cabrillo College, Aptos, CA

1984-1990

Business Courses with a concentration in Accounting

# City Light Review Panel

*9* Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance #123256,* members subject to City Council confirmation, *3*-year terms:

- 4 City Council-appointed
- 5 Mayor-appointed
- Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

## Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F		1.	Economist	Nina Sidneva	4/12/17	4/11/20	1	Mayor
2	М		2.	Financial Analyst	Calvin Shirley	4/12/17	4/11/20	1	Council
6	F		3.	Non-Profit Representative	Sara Patton	5/1/18	4/30/21	2	Mayor
6	M	6	4.	Residential Customer Representative	Thomas Buchanan	10/01/16	9/30/19	1	Council
6	M	7	5.	Commercial Customer Representative	David Allen	11/01/15	11/01/18	3	Mayor
6	M	4	6.	Industrial Customer Representative	Patrick Jablonski	10/01/16	9/30/19	1	Council
2	M	3	7.	Low-Income Customer Representative	Leon Garnett	4/12/16	4/11/19	1	Mayor
6	М	4	8.	Member at Large	John Putz	10/01/16	9/30/19	1	Council
6	F		9.	Suburban Franchise Representative	Gail E. Labanara	5/1/18	4/30/21	2	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	3				1				4			
Council	4	0				1				3			
Other													
Total	6	3				2				7			

## Key:

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- \*\*G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.